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FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 7, 2009

TO: Honorable Jeff Wentworth, Chair, Senate Committee on Jurisprudence 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1811 by Duncan (Relating to the 39th Judicial District Juvenile Board.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Human Resources Code and repeal some sections all relating to the addition 
of Haskell, Kent, Stonewall, and Throckmorton counties to the 39th Judicial District Juvenile Board.
The bill would take effect September 1, 2009.

The Haskell County Judge reported to the Comptroller of Public Accounts that the changes to the 
statute are a formality. The county judges of Haskell, Kent, Stonewall, and Throckmorton County 
along with the 39th Judicial District Judge have informally composed the 39th Judicial District 
Juvenile Board. 

Source Agencies: 212 Office of Court Administration, Texas Judicial Council, 304 Comptroller of Public 
Accounts
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